

# Tender OPERATIONAL SERVICES

PW2022-1

#### **Contents**

1.0	Interpretation/Definitions	 3
2.0	Information to Service Provider	
	General Description	 3-4
	Inquiries During Tender Period	 4
	Bid Submission	 4-5
	Price Submission	 5
	Cost of Submission	 5
	Alteration to Bid Submission	 5
	Withdrawal of Bid Submission	 5
	Unbalanced Bids & Bids with Discrepancies	 5-6
	Validity .	 6
	Acceptance or Rejection of Service Tender Prices	 6
	Cancellation of Tender	 6
	Service Provider Acceptance	 6-7
	Insurance –	
	Liability, Automotive and Non-Owned Automobile Insurance	 7
	Workplace Safety Insurance Act	 7
	Contractor's Liability	 7
	Terms of Payment and Invoices	 7
3.0	Special Provisions for Tender	 8
	The Work	 8
	Measurement of Payment	
	Equipment/Truck(s)	 8-9
	Manual Labour Persons	 9
	Basis of Payment	 9
	Scope of Work	
	Equipment/Truck Service With Operator – Items No. 1-16	 9
	Manual Labour Persons – Item No. 17	 9-10
	Tree Removal – Item No. 18	 10
	Street Light Repairs – Item No. 19	 10
	Professional Engineering Services – Item No. 20	 10
	Asphalt Driveway Reinstatement and Culvert Patch – Item No.21	 10
	HVAC Technician Servicing and Repair – Item No.22	 10
	Equipment Only, No Operator – Items No. 23-31	 10
4.0	Commercial Vehicle Operator's Certificate (CVOR)	 10
5.0	Occupational Health & Safety	 10-11
6.0	Submission Forms	
	Form "A" Contractor's Information Form	 12
	Form "B" Occupational Health and Safety Statutory Declaration	 13-14
	Form "C" Service Tender Prices Form	 15-16
	Form "D" Declaration of Service Provider Tender Price	 17
	Form "E" Tax Compliance Declaration	 18
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 

#### 1.0 Interpretation/Definitions

In this document.

- a. **Event**: means a call-out and completion of specific work that may be in more than one location.
- b. **Qualified**: means a person that has all the appropriate licences and training to operate the specified equipment. The person shall understand & be able to operate the equipment including all apparatus & controls in a safe, effective & efficient manner while completing the work.
- c. **Service Provider**: means the person, partnership or corporation submitting a price to undertake work as specified.
- d. **Township**: means the Township of Rideau Lakes and its successors, assigns and "Owner". In this document it may be referred to as the Township.
- e. **Owner:** means the party to the Contract whom the Work is being performed.
- f. **Worker**: means a competent person that is trained, knowledgeable and capable of completing defined work at a productive rate deemed reasonable by the Roads Coordinator.
- g. **Person**: means an individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, trust, pension fund, union, governmental agency, board, tribunal, Township of Rideau Lakes, commission or department and the heirs, beneficiaries, executors, legal representatives or administrators of a person to whom the context can apply according to law.
- h. **Business Day**: means any day which is not (i) a Saturday or a Sunday or (ii) a day observed as a holiday under the laws of the Province of Ontario or the federal laws of Canada applicable to the Province of Ontario.
- i. **Commercial Motor Vehicle**: is as defined under section 16 of the *Highway Traffic Act*, R.S.O. 1990, c.H.8, as amended.
- j. **Contract:** means this maintenance contract that defines the undertaking by the Township and the Contractor to perform their respective duties, responsibilities and obligations.
- k. **CVOR Abstract**: means a Level 2 CVOR Abstract obtained from the Township.
- I. **CVOR Certificate:** means a Commercial Vehicle Operator's Registration certificate issued under the *Highway Traffic Act*, R.S.O. 1990, c.H.8, as amended.
- m. CVOR Holder: means a person to whom a CVOR Certificate was issued that has not been cancelled.
- n. Unacceptable CVOR Record: means a CVOR Abstract in which either:
  - (1) Rated "conditional" or "unsatisfactory" under the Ministry of Transportation's Carrier Safety Rating Program;
  - (2) The "Current Violation Rate" is 65% or higher; or
  - (3) The value recorded in the "Threshold Override" is not 100.00%
- o. Work: means the total services required by the contract documents.
- p. Working Area: means all the lands/easements owned or acquired by the Township for the Work.

#### 2.0 Information to Service Provider

#### **General Description**

This is a request for a Service Provider to submit a price for **operated** equipment and trucks, as well as manual labour persons. The Service Provider may submit tender prices **on any or all items**, at any or all locations.

If the Service Provider meets the requirements specified in this document, they will be placed on a list of eligible Service Providers. The Township reserves the right, based on the number of responses received, not to place all submitted prices on the listing. If and when the Township requires the use of any of the services, they shall first utilize the list of eligible Service Providers. All offers of

work shall be made by the Roads Coordinator or Construction Supervisor, based on the best value to the Township. Any unreasonable bid will not be accepted.

### THE TOWNSHIP DOES NOT GUARANTEE ANY WORK AND THIS TENDER SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS A COMMITTMENT BY THE TOWNSHIP.

The Township reserves the right to complete work within the work area, with its own forces.

The Roads Coordinator, in his sole discretion, will determine the most appropriate Service Provider(s) available to complete the required work based on maximizing the financial and operational benefit to the Township and offers of work will be made accordingly to the lowest tender price.

There may be situations where more than one Service Provider will be undertaking work within the work site. In this situation, the Service Provider shall co-operate with other agencies.

If the Service Provider is contacted to provide services, the Service Provider may decline the offer without any repercussions, unless otherwise specified.

Services in this Tender may not be assigned or subcontracted in whole, or in part by the Service Provider without the prior written consent of the Roads Coordinator. An assignment or a subcontract does not release the Service Provider from its obligation under this agreement.

#### **Inquiries During Tender Period**

All inquiries relative to these Tender documents shall be directed to Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator at dchant@rideaulakes.ca or call 1-800-928-2250 Ext 227.

No information provided orally by the Township shall be binding, nor shall it alter the requirements in any way.

#### **Bid Submission**

The Service Provider shall comply with the following instructions. Those failing to do so may be subject to disqualification.

Bids shall be made in the format specified in this section, include the forms in Section 6, and fully contemplate the Special Provisions for Tender outlined in Section 3.

The forms supplied by the Township **must** be used and are to be submitted **by email to:** dchant@rideaulakes.ca with the **Subject Line:** 'PW2022-1'. No sealed/hard copy submission is required.

**Bids will be received until 11:00a.m. E.S.T., January 28, 2022.** It is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that the bid submission is received by the Township prior to the submission deadline.

All bids received will be held, unopened, and in strict confidence until after the closing date and time.

Forms must be clear and legible and made in ink. All items shall be bid according to any instructions in this document.

Tenders that are incomplete, conditional, illegible and obscure or have reservations, erasures, alterations, additions not called for, or irregularities of any kind may be rejected. Erasures, overwriting or strikeouts are to be initialed by the person signing for the Service Provider.

The forms must be signed in the space provided by an authorized official of the Service Provider. If a joint bid is submitted, it must be signed on behalf of each Service Provider.

#### **Price Submission**

The price shall include total costs, in Canadian Dollars. All prices in Form "C" Service Tender Prices shall not include HST. The Service Provider may submit prices on any or all items at any or all locations.

#### **Cost of Submission**

The Township will not be liable nor reimburse any Service Provider for any costs incurred in developing a submission, attending meetings/interviews, demonstrating the goods and or services, legal services, or any other services that may be required in responding to this Tender.

#### Alteration to Bid Submission

A service tender price may be altered by submitting another Form "C" Service Tender Prices at any time, up to the specified time and date for the closing. The last Form "C" Service Tender Prices received shall supersede and invalidate all previously submitted by the Service Provider.

#### Withdrawal of Bid Submission

A Service Provider who has submitted a response to this Tender may request that such response be withdrawn. Withdrawals shall be completed and shall be allowed under the following conditions;

- 1. The Tender closing date and time has not passed. There shall be no withdrawals of submissions allowed after the closing date and time for receiving bids;
- 2. The request is made in writing on the Service Providers letterhead and signed by a senior official of the Service Provider, and include his direct contact information; and
- 3. The request is made to the Roads Coordinator by email or by hand.

In all cases, a request for the withdrawal of a submission will be verified by the Township of Rideau Lakes, by way of a telephone call to the senior official representing the Service Provider and making the request, to confirm the withdrawal.

All confirmed requests for withdrawal will be placed on record and the associated submission shall be given no further consideration. Service tender prices withdrawn under this procedure shall not be reinstated.

Withdrawal of tender prices subsequent to the opening of the Tender or frequent refusal to accept work would be reviewed by the Township and may impact the Service Provider's privilege to submit a Tender to provide services of this nature in the future.

#### **Unbalanced Bids & Bids with Discrepancies**

Bids that contain prices, which appear to be so unbalanced that they may adversely affect the interests of the Township, may be rejected; the Bid shall be a reasonable price for such Work.

Wherever the amount for an item does not agree with the extension of the quantity and the unit price, the unit price shall govern and the amount and the Total Tender Price shall be corrected accordingly.

Mathematical discrepancies shall be corrected by the Township, by appropriate means to arrive at the correct Total Tender Price. Where an error has been made in transferring an amount from one part of the Bid to another, the amount shown before transfer shall, subject to any corrections as provided for above, be taken to be correct and the amount shown after transfer and the Total Tender Price shall be corrected accordingly.

Service Providers with submissions that have been rejected by the Township, shall be notified of the reasons within 10 Days of the specified time and date for closing.

#### Validity

All tender prices are non-negotiable and shall remain in effect for the duration of this Tender. The Service Tender Prices shall be valid for a one (1) year period from **May 1**, **2022 to April 30**, **2023**.

#### **Acceptance or Rejection of Service Tender Prices**

The Township reserves the right to reject any or all Service Tender Prices, for any reason whatsoever and to accept only services considered best for its interest and to waive formalities as the interests of the Township may require, without stating reasons. Therefore, the lowest or any Service Tender Price may not necessarily be accepted.

The Township shall not be liable for any costs, expense, loss or damage incurred, sustained or suffered by any Service Provider prior to, or subsequent to, or by reason of the acceptance or the non-acceptance by the Township of any service provided.

The price shall be irrevocable for a period of thirty (30) days following the date of closing.

#### Cancellation of Tender

This Tender has been prepared with the intention of proceeding with acceptance of the lowest responsible price, meeting all specifications. However, due to financial constraints and other unforeseen factors, the Township may be unable to award this Tender. The bidders agree to save harmless, the Township, from any or all claims for monetary or any other types of compensation by the bidder if this tender cannot be awarded.

The Township reserves the right to discontinue this Tender process and review at any time and not move forward with awarding a contract. This tender may be cancelled by the Township, upon 30 days written notice to all Service Providers.

#### **Service Provider Acceptance**

The Township shall keep on file, a list of all Service Providers that have submitted a tender and shall contact the successful bidder when or if service is required.

The Service Provider, when hired to perform a service, shall deliver by hand, mail or by fax, which shall constitute valid and effective delivery, the following documents prior to commencing any work:

Current Workplace Safety and Insurance Board Certificate of Clearance or Exemption Certificate with proof of self-insurance if granted independent status by WSIB.

The Service Provider will keep on file or be able to obtain on short notice, the following documents prior to commencing any work:

- Satisfactory proof of Insurance in accordance with this Tender;
- Current Level 2 CVOR Abstract

In the event of the Service Provider failing to deliver the documents in accordance with this section or not providing documents when notified of work, the Township may remove the Service Provider from the list of eligible Service Providers, notwithstanding any other provision in the Tender.

#### Insurance - Liability, Automotive and Non-Owned Automobile Insurance

Without in any way limiting the liability of any successful vendor, the vendor shall:

- 1. Maintain and keep in force during the term of the contract, General Liability Insurance protecting the contractor's liability, legal or assumed, under the contract for all claims arising from personal injury to members of the public, damage to property of public including loss of use of such property and the minimum insurance shall be \$5,000,000.00.
- 2. Maintain and keep in force during the term of the contract, automobile and non-owned automobile insurance on all vehicles used in connection with the work under this contract. Such insurance is to carry the minimum limit of \$2,000,000.00.
- 3. Maintain and keep in force during the term of the contract, Contractor's contingent liability insurance, covering the liability of the Contractor under this contract in respect to his subcontractor's same limits as required in Clause (a).
- 4. Deposit with the Township of Rideau Lakes, before commencing any work under this contract, a certificate of insurance detailing the coverage and expiry date for all polices duly executed by the insuring company stating that if said policies are cancelled or changed in any manner, sixty (60) days written notice of such change or cancellation will be given to the Corporation of the Township of Rideau Lakes, Clerk, Delta Ontario. The Township shall be shown as an additional insured.

#### **Workplace Safety Insurance Act**

Any successful vendor is required to comply with all the regulations of the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board (WSIB) in respect to the contract work and all persons employed on or in connection therewith, and shall furnish a Certificate of Clearance from the Board to the Township of Rideau Lakes, and maintain good standing with the WSIB throughout the contract period.

#### **Contractor's Liability**

Any successful vendor shall be liable for all injuries and/or death to persons and for damage to property caused by his/her operations and those of sub-contractors and their employees engaged on and off site; and shall indemnify and save harmless the Township of Rideau Lakes from all suits and actions for damages and costs to such damages to property of others as well as the Township, resulting from negligence, poor workmanship and materials, as well as any cause whatsoever in the performance of the work.

#### **Terms of Payment and Invoices**

The Township shall pay for the Work upon completion and receipt of an itemized invoice sent Dan Chant, Roads Coordinator, at the Township of Rideau Lakes, dchant@rideaulakes.ca. Generally, the Township of Rideau Lakes' terms of payment are net thirty (30) calendar days upon completion of work and receipt of invoice.

### 3.0 Special Provisions for Tender The Work

Throughout the year, Events may occur which the Township may require the services of operated equipment, operated trucks or manual labour. This work includes but is not limited to ditching, grading, gravelling, culvert installation etc. When the need for these services occurs the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor will determine and contact the most appropriate item available and offer the work to the Service Provider(s) based on lowest tender price. The Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor shall offer the work based on the lowest tender price submitted that will accept the work.

For each Event, the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor shall advise, in writing, the selected Service Provider of the scope of the work, the location, the estimated duration, response time and the extent of the work. The Service Provider has the option of accepting or refusing the specific offer to work. All work completed shall be undertaken in accordance with all the terms specified in this Tender.

The Township may eliminate the Service Provider from the list of any or all items by location that the Service Provider is offering, after the Service Provider declines to accept work on three (3) occasions throughout the term of the Agreement.

The Service Provider shall provide all required documentation (licences, certificates etc.) upon request to verify that staff is qualified to undertake the work assigned.

The Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor has the right to withdraw the offer to work at an Event or to suspend the work Event if and when any of the following occurs:

- (a) The Service Provider fails to respond to the event by the specified time.
- (b) The condition of the equipment or trucks is not in a satisfactory condition.
- (c) The equipment is not being operated in an efficient manner.
- (d) The operator does not meet the definition of Qualified.
- (e) The work is not being completed in a safe manner.
- (f) The Service Provider fails to produce the required documentation (licences, certificates etc.) to verify that the staff provided by the Service Provider is Qualified.
- (g) The Service Provider alters the scope of work.
- (h) The service is no longer required.

If the offer is withdrawn or the work suspended by the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor for any of the above reasons, except "h", the Service Provider may be removed from the list of available Service Providers.

This Work may not be assigned or subcontracted in whole or in part by the Supplier, without prior written consent of the Roads Coordinator.

### Measurement of Payment Equipment/Truck(s)

Rental for equipment/truck(s) shall be on an hourly basis for actual hours worked, calculated to the nearest half hour at the end of each working day. The Service Provider and the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor shall agree on the number of hours worked at the end of each working day.

The Service Provider shall be compensated for a minimum of two (2) hours for each Event.

If the notice of work is cancelled by the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor prior to twelve (12) hours before the proposed start of the operation, no payment will be made for the call out. However, if cancellation is given within the twelve (12) hour period preceding the start of the operation, the Service Provider shall be paid for two (2) hours at the hourly rate for each equipment/truck requested.

#### **Manual Labour Persons**

Shall be on an hourly basis for actual hours worked, calculated to the nearest half hour at the end of each working day. The Service Provider and the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor shall agree on the number of an hours worked at the end of each day.

The Service Provider shall be compensated for a minimum of two (2) hours for each Event each labourer is called out.

If the notice of work is cancelled by the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor prior to twelve (12) hours before the proposed start of the operation, no payment will be made for the call out. However, if cancellation is given within the twelve (12) hour period preceding the start of the operation, the Service Provider shall be paid for two (2) hours at the hourly rate for each worker requested.

Transportation within the work site or to another work site within the same day in excess of 10 kilometres per day shall be compensated at the rate of \$0.45 per kilometre after the initial 10 kilometres. Travel time shall be paid at the hourly bid rate while travelling under these conditions.

#### **Basis of Payment**

Payment at the Tender unit price for the above tender item shall be full compensation for the equipment, operator(s) and labourers required to carry out the work specified by the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor.

#### Scope of Work

#### **Equipment/Truck Service With Operator – Items No. 1-16**

The scope of work involves providing the equipment/truck(s) specified in Form "C" Service Tender Prices, at the location and time specified by the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor. The equipment/truck(s) shall be in good working condition and be operated efficiently by qualified operator(s). The Service Provider shall provide the proper number of qualified operators to operate the equipment in a safe efficient manner. Equipment/truck(s) will be used for a variety of maintenance and construction activities, including hauling all different types of material.

Float time at the rate of \$120.00 per hour to a maximum of 2 hours per day will be paid to transport the equipment to/from or within the work site if required.

#### Manual Labour Persons – Item No. 17

The scope of work involves supplying Worker(s) to complete a wide variety of manual labour maintenance and construction activities including but not limited to, drainage cleaning, guiderail repairs, pot hole patching, etc. The Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor shall specify the type, location and appropriate accomplishment of the work.

The Township shall supply all hand and power tools required to complete the Work.

Transportation to and from a work site shall be included in the Tender Price.

#### Tree Removal - Item No. 18

The scope of work involves removing hazardous trees and clearing all materials from the site with qualified operator(s) specified in the service tender price form, the location and time specified by the Roads Coordinator.

#### Street Light Repair - Item No. 19

The scope of work involves the maintenance and repairs to Township owned streetlights with qualified technician(s) specified in the service tender price form, the location and time specified by the Roads Coordinator.

#### **Professional Engineering Services – Item No. 20**

The scope of work involves professional engineering services for consulting/construction drawings of institutional/assembly buildings and consulting plans for drainage and stormwater on municipal ROWs.

#### Asphalt Driveway Reinstatement and Culvert Patch - Item No.21

The scope of this work involves the reinstatement of paved driveways and paved culvert patches due to road reconstruction or culvert changes. Asphalt shall be compacted to 50mm. All granular will be supplied by the Municipality.

#### **HVAC Technician Servicing and Repair – Item No.22**

The scope of this work involves providing an hourly rate of a qualified HVAC technician to service and repair all of the components of Township owned HVAC systems in its facilities.

#### Equipment Only, No Operator – Items No. 23-31

The scope of work involves providing the equipment with no operator specified in Form "C" Service Tender Prices, at the location and time specified by the Roads Coordinator/Construction Supervisor.

Float time at the rate of \$120.00 per hour to a maximum of 2 hours per day will be paid to transport the equipment to/from or within the work site if required.

### 4.0 Commercial Vehicle Operator's Certificate (CVOR) – All Items Carrier Safety Compliance

#### **Contractor Operation of a Commercial Motor Vehicle**

Where the Contractor is a CVOR Holder who intends to operate a Commercial Motor Vehicle in the performance of the Contract or in the haulage of materials to, on or from the Working Area, the Contractor shall provide to the Township of Rideau Lakes a copy of the Contractor's CVOR Abstract on the following days:

(i) The CVOR Abstract shall be provided before the Contractor operates a Commercial Motor Vehicle in the performance of the Contract or in the haulage of materials to, on or from the Working Area.

#### 5.0 Occupational Health and Safety

The Service Provider and all staff must comply with the Occupational Health and Safety Act (OHSA) (which are minimum requirements) and will be responsible for the compliance therewith while

working for the TOWNSHIP OF RIDEAU LAKES and shall take all reasonable precautions to ensure worker safety.

The Service Provider shall supply and ensure that all staff uses protective clothing and/or devices as set out in the Occupational Health and Safety Act and Regulations.

In compliance with the Occupational Health and Safety Act and W.H.M.I.S. regulations, the Service Provider is cautioned that the workplace may contain hazardous products. It shall be the responsibility of the Service Provider to become aware of these products and provide training. These products are controlled under the W.H.M.I.S. Regulations.

In the event of an accident causing death, critical injury (as defined in the OHSA) or disabling injury to the Service Provider's employee, the Service Provider shall notify the Roads Coordinator immediately and within five (5) days of such an event, provide the Roads Coordinator with a detailed report which shall include the following information.

- a) Service Provider contact person name and telephone number
- b) Description of accident (who, what, where, when, how)
- c) Description of injury
- d) Recommendations to prevent future occurrence and
- e) Confirmation that all legislative notification requirements have been fulfilled.

The Service Provider shall immediately notify the Manager of all MOL orders or charges issued to the Service Provider. In addition copies of all MOL orders and Charges shall be provided to the Roads Coordinator immediately.

#### **6.0 Submission Forms**

#### PW2022-1 FORM "A" CONTRACTOR'S INFORMATION FORM

By:				
By: Name of Firm or	Individual (Hereat	ter referred to as "	Service Provider")	
Address				
Phone Number			Fax	
Phone Number			rax	
Email				
Name of Person Signi	ng for Firm (please	print)		
Office of Person Signi	na for Firm			
5	3			
Signature				
- 19.1				
HST NO				
not No.				
Dated at	this	day of	, 2022.	

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH TENDER

## PW2022-1 FORM "B" OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY STATUTORY DECLARATION

The Township is statutorily obligated to ensure that the Work completed by the Service Provider is undertaken in a safe manner. Before using the services identified, the Township must be satisfied that the Service Provider understands the work adequately to be able to complete the undertaking to meet the Township's obligations. The Service Provider shall complete, including a signature and submit this form with the submission.

The Township reserves the right to reject any tendered/quoted price if the information herein is not complete or does not meet an adequate level as determined by the Owner. If necessary, the Owner reserves the right to address with the Service Provider minor deficiencies with the information provided and require the Service Provider to make the necessary changes to this information.

Will you employ workers for this contract?

МО	res	ir yes, what is your wolb firm number
In sub	mitting this tender, I/we, on	behalf of(Legal Name of Company)
certify (a)*		fety policy and will maintain a program to implement such policy as the Occupational Health and Safety Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.O.1, as
		t apply to employers with five (5) or less employees. However, equired to submit a safety plan as requested.
Attac	h a separate sheet if insu	fficient room to respond.
1) Wh	TY PLAN at training will be provided in items in	to staff before and during the term of this Tender (personnel and
,	w do you ensure that inform tect their health and safety′	nation, instructions & supervision are provided to all workers to
-	at is your annual and routir chanical condition (prevent	ne policy (plan) to ensure the equipment is maintained in good ative maintenance)?
4) Wh	at certificates and licences	will all operators have before starting work (eg. DZ license, WHIMS)?

5) What is your procedure when a	an accident	occurs (v	ehicle or personal)	?
6) What is your procedure if an e	mployee has	s a health	ı and safety concei	n?
7) What safety equipment will the	employees	wear (eg	ı. safety vest, safet	y boots) and when?
8) If a critical injury or fatality occi situations and how would they	•			would you handle these
Dated at	_ this	day of _		, 2022.
(Name and Title of authorized sig	ning officer)	)		
(Signature of an authorized signir	ng officer)		(Phone Number)	

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH TENDER

### PW2022-1 FORM "C" SERVICE TENDER PRICES FORM

(page 1 of 2)

#### **ALL PRICES NOT TO INCLUDE HST**

No.	Equipment/Truck Service including Operator	Cost/Hour			
1	Loaders – 4 WH DR Rubber Mounted – Min. Operating Weight –15,501 To				
	30,000 kg Normal Bucket Size of <2.0 To 3.5 Cubic Metres				
2	Hydraulic Excavators – Crawler Mounted - Min. Operation Weight - 10000 kg				
3	Hydraulic Excavators – Crawler Mounted - Min. Operation Weight – 19500 kg				
4	Hydraulic Excavator – Crawler Mounted – Min. Operation Weight – 26500 kg				
5	Hoe Ram Attachment for 5				
6	Hoe Ram Attachment for 6				
7	Bulldozers – Crawler Type – Min. Net Flywheel Power – <50 kw				
8	Bulldozers – Crawler Type – Min. Net Flywheel Power – <60 kw				
9	Graders – Rigid or Articulating– Min. Operation Weight – 15500 to 22000 kg				
10	Trucks – Tandem Axle – Min. RGVW – 22,680 kg				
11	Trucks – Tri Axle – Min. RGVW – 32,000 kg				
12	Hydraulic Excavator Rubber Tired with Write Action Bucket - Min. Operation				
	Weight – 18000 kg				
13	Carrier Mounted Excavator, Telescopic Boom–Min. Operation Weight – 22000kg				
14	Vibratory Packer – Min. Operation Weight - 18000 kg				
15	Float with Tractor– 40000 kg Min. Load Capacity				
16	Brush/Wood/Leaf – Grinding & Removal \$/HR – GRINDING				
	\$/TONNE – REMOVAL				
17	Manual Labour Persons				
18	Tree Removal - 3 person crew, ISA Certified Arborist & 55' Forestry Bucket				
	Truck				
	Additional 2 person crew with Forestry Dump Truck or Large Dump Trailer (for wood removal/non bucket work)				
40	Brush Chipper with three man crew				
19	Street Light Repair with bucket-truck (excluding parts and material)				
20	Professional Engineering Services				
21	Asphalt driveway reinstatement and culvert patch \$/Tonne in place				
20	compacted to 50mm				
22	HVAC Technician Servicing and Repair				

Company Name:			
Dated at	this	day of	, 2022
Bidder's Signature:			

### PW2022-1 FORM "C" SERVICE TENDER PRICES FORM

(page 2 of 2)

#### ALL PRICES NOT TO INCLUDE HST

No.	Equipment only no Operator	Cost/Day	Cost/Week	Cost/Month
23	Hydraulic Excavators – Crawler Mounted - Min.			
	Operation Weight - 10000 kg			
24	Hydraulic Excavators – Crawler Mounted - Min.			
	Operation Weight – 19500 kg			
25	Hydraulic Excavator – Crawler Mounted – Min.			
	Operation Weight – 26500 kg			
26	Hoe Ram Attachment for 5			
27	Hoe Ram Attachment for 6			
28	Bulldozers – Crawler Type – Min. Net Flywheel			
	Power – <50 kw			
29	Bulldozers – Crawler Type – Min. Net Flywheel			
	Power – <60 kw			
30	Vibratory Packer – Min. Operation Weight - 18000			
	kg			
31	Articulated Dump Truck			

The Service Provider can provide a list of additional equipment they have that may be of interest.

Company Name:			
Dated at	this	day of	, 2022
Bidder's Signature:			

#### PW2021-1.1 FORM "D" DECLARATION OF SERVICE PROVIDER TENDER PRICE

The Service Provider expressly warrants that they have carefully examined this Tender document and that the tender prices contained in this agreement as unit prices are tendered in utmost good faith on their part, without any collusive arrangement or agreement with any other person, or partnership or corporation.

The Service Provider expressly represents that it is not party or privy to any deceit tending to mislead the Township of Rideau Lakes into accepting its tender as a truly competitive tender whether to the prejudice, injury or benefit of the Township of Rideau Lakes.

I/WE HAVE CAREFULLY EXAMINED AND AGREED TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS STATED IN THIS TENDER AND AGREE TO SUPPLY THE NOTED SERVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS CONTAINED HEREIN.

Dated at	this	day of	, 2022.
Legal Name of Com	pany		
Service Provider's S	Signature and Seal v	where applicable.	
D: (N			
Print Name			
Mailing Address			
City		Postal Code	
Telephone		Fax	

#### PW2022-1 FORM "E" TAX COMPLIANCE DECLARATION

I/We hereby certify that, _	(Legal Nam	e of Company)	_at the time of submitting this	
and that, in particular, all i	eturns require able under th	ed to be filed under al ose statutes have be	by the Ministry of Finance for C I provincial tax statutes have be en paid or satisfactory arrangem	en filed
Dated at	_this	_ day o <u>f</u>	2022.	
(An Authorized Signing O	fficer)			
(Title)				